Prepared 7/22/2019 by
City of Franklin Purchasing Office

City of Franklin, Tennessee

Tabulation of Bids

Page 1 of 2

Purchasing Office Solicitation No.:

2020-005 (PVC pipe and ductile iron fittings)

Notice to Bidders published in the Williamson
Herald on:

6/27/19

Number of vendors that were notified of / that
responded to this solicitation for bids:

15/8

Date and time bids due and publicly opened:

7/11/19 2:00 PM

Present at opening of bids:

David Schock of Ferguson Waterworks; Greg Barton of Hayes Pipe Supply; and Leslie Pewitt,
Suzanne Ward and Brian Wilcox of the City of Franklin Purchasing Office

Target meeting of BOMA at which

recommendation is scheduled to be 8/13/19
considered:
Does thle bid | Grand total Estimated
Does the bid | MOES?/If | delivered bid time of | Bid and bid
include all not, how many | pricing for delivery pricing is
required exceptions do specified | Payment | after receipt valid
Bids received from: Bid No.: | documents? not MOES'? products: terms: of order: through:
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co. Inc. N
. ()
1500 (?ounty Hospital Rd. (Missing (1) City's '
Nashv1lle, TN 37218 Lof 1 spemﬁcatlor_ls marked | Bidder ta}(es no $166,304.26 net 30 45 days 9/30/2019
Todd Fox, Sales ?25)‘0 compliance a‘;d exceptions days
a signature on the
615-242-4286 Bid Submittal Form)
tfox@consolidatedpipe.com
Core & Main
2353 South Church St.
Murfreesboro, TN 37130 No Bidder takes no net 30
Tanner Cole, Inside Sales & Operations Lof 1 (Missing references) exceptions $149,733.00 days 14-35 days | 913012019
615-893-0900
tanner.cole@coreandmain.com
Ferguson Waterworks
660-A Massman Drive No
: (Missing (1) references :
Nashville, TN 37210 lof1 and (2) Biddertakesno 109 ¢1000 30 14 days | 9302019
Josh Bilyeu, Operations Manager acknowledgment of exceptions days
615-986-5918 Addendum No. 1)
Joshua.Bilyeu@Ferguson.com
Fortiline Waterworks N
. . ()
1317 Elm Hill Pike (Missing (1) estimated |
Nashville, TN 37210 lof1 un;(e of delivery, (2) | Bidder ta}(es no $149,032.73 net 30 ' (.not 9/30/2019
Zachary Romine, Account Manager :dcdn"(‘i”'edime‘lﬂ Ofd exceptions days indicated)
. cndaum INoO. I an
615-627-48 1.5, 615-4??-9010 (3 references)
zachary.romine@fortiline.com
G&C Supply Co., Inc.
1105 Hwy 77 No
Atwood, TN 38220 (Missing (1) Bidder takes no net 30
knowled; f
Clint McCadams, Inside Sales Pofl zzd:zi,; in;_e?taid exceptions §157,544.80 days 14 days 9/30/2019

800-238-3836

cmccadams@gcsupplyco.com

(2) references)

"MOES indicates "meet(s) or exceed(s) specifications"

“Shaded bid is apparent lowest best bid
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Hayes Pipe Supply, Inc.
950 Fiber Glass Road
Nashville, TN 37201 No Bidder takes no net 30
Greg Barton, Sales Representative POFT 1 (Missing references) exceptions $146,463.25 days 14 days 9/30/2019
615 300-5059
gbarton@hayespipe.com
Southern Pipe & Supply
1223 Foster Ave.
Nashville, TN 37210 No Bidder takes no net 30
Chris Wiseman, Sales lofl (Missing references) exceptions $150,530.73 days 1-14 days 9/30/2019
615-238-4075
Chris. Wiseman@southernpipe.com
No
The C.I. Thornburg Co., Inc. (Missing (1)
3333 Hydes FCI‘I’y Road acknowledgment of .
Nashville, TN 37218 Lofl | AddendumNotand BIdder hesno gyq) 13015 ™39 4 days | 9302019
y spemﬁcauons exceptlons days

L. Phillip Porter, Branch Operations Manager
phil.porter@cithornburg.com

were marked with an
"X" instead of "C" or
"E")

"MOES indicates "meet(s) or exceed(s) specifications"

“Shaded bid is apparent lowest best bid




